Garcia, Daniela

From: Garcia, Daniela

Sent: Monday, June 26, 2017 10:59 AM
To: Marc Esser; Bo White

Subject: Tub Spouts

Marc and Bo,

I set up a call for us to touch base on Tub Spouts, there’s been lot of activity over the weekend ©. With the upcoming
meeting with the CEC on Wednesday | wanted to give a heads up as early as possible for some actin items that cam e out
of meeting this morning.

e SWIOU team has decided that we should provide supportive comments to the CEC during our meeting on
Wednesday. Would you be able to provide a draft by tomorrow to send to the IOUs prior to the meeting with
the CEC?

e Research Plan the SW 10Us in advance of the CEC meeting, would this be able to be provided by COB Tues 6/27?
Apologies for the short turn around, please let me know your thoughts.

Thank You,

Daniela Garcia

SoCalGas Customer Programs

Project Manager — Building Codes and Appliance Standards
555 W. 5 Street, Los Angeles, CA 90013 | ML: GT19A6
Office: 213-244-4361 | Mobile: 951-847-1022
DGarcia3@semprautilities.com



